

## CENTRAL SWINDON NORTH PARISH COUNCIL

### ENVIRONMENT & PLANNING COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held virtually (via Zoom) on 15<sup>th</sup> December 2021 at 6.00pm

<b>Present</b>	Cllr P Exell (Chair) Cllr D Patey (Vice-chair) Cllr J Yeowell Cllr M Beale ( Arrived at 18.06) Cllr J Rodrigues ( Arrived at 18.11)
<b>Officers</b>	N. Abrahamson (Meeting Officer) A Reeves (RFO – Parish Clerk)
<b>Also Present</b>	Cllr D Miller
<b>Public</b>	None
<b>EP213</b>	<b><u>Apologies</u></b> None received
<b>EP214</b>	<b><u>Declarations of Interest &amp; Applications for Dispensation</u></b> None
<b>EP215</b>	<b><u>Planning Applications to be examined</u></b>
<b>EP216</b>	<b>S/HOU/21/1841</b> Erection of 2no. single storey rear extensions 50 Florence Street SN2 1BA <b>RESOLVED:</b> No objection.
<b>EP217</b>	<b>S/ADV/21/1846</b> Installation of 3no.Fascia signs and 4no Graphic signs Tesco Express 9 The Circle SN2 1QR <b>RESOLVED:</b> No Objection
<b>EP218</b>	<b>S/HOU/21/1876</b> Erection of a single story conservatory to rear 579 Cricklade Road SN2 5AA <b>RESOLVED:</b> No objection

## Street Furniture

### EP219 Notice Boards

The Chair queried if the noticeboard had been delivered and installed at The Des Moffatt Community Centre and requested that the Meeting Officer look into this and report back at the next meeting.

**Action:** Meeting Officer to check on the progress of the delivery and installation of the noticeboard at the Des Moffatt Community Centre.

### EP220 Litter Bins

a) **Dog waste bin at Saltash/Padstow Road** - The Committee approved this bin request subject to a confirmed need under the bin policy and whether a litter bin or dog waste bin is required.

b) **Excess Litter in Edinburgh Street** – Cllr Patey informed members that he had received an email from a local resident concerned with the amount of litter surrounding the Gorse Hill Play Park and Gorse Hill School gates. The Chair requested that the Estates Manger review this location for the installation of a litter bin

c) **Litter Bin request at Plaumas Pit** – The Committee were unsure if this location falls within the Parishes catchment area and the Chair requested that the Estates Manager establishes if the Parish are allowed to install a bin there or if there is an adjacent location that would allow the installation of a litter/dog waste bin.

**Action:** That the Estates Manager review the above requests a, b and c against the Litter Bin Policy for need

### EP221 Benches

No bench requests received this meeting

### EP222 Bulb Planting

Bulb planting has been completed for this year

Meeting closed at 18.18

Signed.....

Date.....

Chair of the Environment & Planning Committee

